From: Rod Lovett <rlovett@parkland.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 2:31 PM
To: Mark Krug
Subject: WOS 3 DMACC 1

Edit

Western Oklahoma State College more stats

Batting AB R H RBI BB SO
E Paula 4 2 1 0 0 0
M Dunlap 3 0 0O 0 0
M Cruz 3 1 1 0 1 0
E Rodriguez 1 0 1 1 2 0
Des Moines Area Community College more stats S McAndrews 3 01 0 0 1
_ F Rosario 3 01 1 0 1
B_attlng AB R H RBI BB SO S Lacrus 4 00 0 0 0
E Medina 4 0 0O 0 1 R Pena 2 0 0 O 1 1
B Schmit 3 1 3 0 1 0 H Wessin 3 01 0 0 1
A Lashomb 3 0 0 1 1 1 R Joung 0 0 0 1 1 0
S Moore 3 0 0 O 1 0 C Figuereo 1 0 0 O 0 0
J Knauss 4 0 0O 0 1 Totals 27 3 6 3 5 4
C Keefe 4 0 0 O 0 3 Batting
B Lamberti 2 0 0O 1 0 28: M Cruz
D Leuschke 3 0 0O 0 0 TB: E Paula, M Cruz 2, E Rodriguez, S McAndrews,
C Williams 2 01 0 0 0 F Rosario, H Wessin
Totals 8 1 4 1 4 6 gAB\CI: EI\ARBdriIguezl,EFRRgs_ario, R Joung
. : unlap, odriguez
Batting _ N SF: F Rosario
TB: B Schmit 3, C Williams ROE: M Cruz
RBI: A Lashomb FC: E Paula 2, S Lacrus 2
ROE: D Leuschke HBP: E Paula, H Wessin
FC: S Moore, D Leuschke SB: E Paula
HBP: C Williams CS: R Pena
GIDP: E Medina, S Moore
SB: B Schmit Quality At Bats
CS: C Williams
PO: S Moore Team Total: 11 (29.73%)

'
Quality At Bats Western Oklahoma State College

Team Total: 10 (30.30%)
M Dunlap had 1 Quality At Bat against the Des Moines Area

Des Moines Area Community Community College.
Col Iege Quality At Bat Breakdown:

E Medina had 1 Quality At Bat against the Western « Inning 1 (sacrifice hit)
Oklahoma State College. M Dunlap ,
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https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc4d3f1f2031e650700006f/stats/batting
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/des-moines-area-community-college-bears/edwin-medina-4fbe7a55de13775ddb000065
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/des-moines-area-community-college-bears/blake-schmit-4fbe795bde13775d47000062
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/des-moines-area-community-college-bears/alex-lashomb-4fbe7c2ade13775e78000059
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/des-moines-area-community-college-bears/sean-moore-4fbe7997de13775dae00006d
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/des-moines-area-community-college-bears/jake-knauss-4fbe7abd9360c732640000af
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/des-moines-area-community-college-bears/colin-keefe-4fbe7bcb68f4bc686e000064
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/des-moines-area-community-college-bears/brad-lamberti-4fbe79b4de13775ddb000062
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/des-moines-area-community-college-bears/dalton-leuschke-4fbe79d29360c7319000006e
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/des-moines-area-community-college-bears/cody-williams-4fbe797d68f4bc6886000075
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc4d3f1f2031e650700006f/boxscore/batting
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc4d3f1f2031e650700006f/stats_edit/batting/standard/team-4fbd85cd2788531d6f000068
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc4d3f1f2031e650700006f/stats/batting
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/esteban-paula-4fbeac1ec82e9a2791000001
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/marty-dunlap-4fbeacd31a90253f9e000006
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/michael-cruz-4fbeacb1ba89e35885000003
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/elvis-rodriguez-4fbeadd41a90253f63000003
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/shawn-mcandrews-4fbeae587e344a05b2000002
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/francisco-rosario-4fbeac8fe342a71195000001
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/sherman-lacrus-4fbead06e342a7118e000002
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/rafael-pena-4fbeaca0ba89e35860000002
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/hazel-wessin-4fbead3ec82e9a2756000008
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/randy-joung-4fbead5cf2031e3947000007
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/cesar-figuereo-4fbeacc4ba89e35860000003
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc4d3f1f2031e650700006f/boxscore/batting

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 8 (6 or more pitches)
E Medina,,

Des Moines Area Community
College

B Schmit had 1 Quality At Bat against the Western
Oklahoma State College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 1 (6 or more pitches)
B Schmit ,

Des Moines Area Community
College

A Lashomb had 2 Quality At Bats against the Western
Oklahoma State College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 6 (6 or more pitches)
« Inning 8 (6 or more pitches)
A Lashomb 2,

Des Moines Area Community
College

S Moore had 2 Quality At Bats against the Western
Oklahoma State College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 1 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, 6 or
more pitches)
« Inning 6 (6 or more pitches)
S Moore 2,

Des Moines Area Community
College

C Keefe had 2 Quality At Bats against the Western
Oklahoma State College.

Western Oklahoma State College

M Cruz had 3 Quality At Bats against the Des Moines Area
Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:
« Inning 1 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, 6 or more
pitches)
« Inning 5 (hard hit ball)

« Inning 7 (6 or more pitches)
M Cruz 3,

Western Oklahoma State College

E Rodriguez had 1 Quality At Bat against the Des Moines Area
Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 5 (sacrifice hit)
E Rodriguez ,

Western Oklahoma State College

F Rosario had 1 Quality At Bat against the Des Moines Area
Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 7 (sacrifice hit)
F Rosario ,

Western Oklahoma State College

S Lacrus had 1 Quality At Bat against the Des Moines Area
Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:
« Inning 3 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, 6 or more

pitches)
S Lacrus ,

Western Oklahoma State College

R Pena had 1 Quality At Bat against the Des Moines Area
Community College.
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Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 2 (6 or more pitches)
« Inning 7 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)
C Keefe 2,

Des Moines Area Community
College

B Lamberti had 2 Quality At Bats against the Western
Oklahoma State College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 2 (6 or more pitches)
« Inning 7 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)
B Lamberti 2

FieldingBeta
E: A Lashomb

Edit

Des Moines Area Community College more stats

Quality At Bat Breakdown:
« Inning 4 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, 6 or more

pitches)
R Pena ,

Western Oklahoma State College

H Wessin had 2 Quality At Bats against the Des Moines Area
Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 4 (6 or more pitches)
« Inning 6 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)
H Wessin 2,

Western Oklahoma State College

R Joung had 1 Quality At Bat against the Des Moines Area
Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 7 (6 or more pitches)
R Joung

FieldingBeta

E: H Wessin, E Santos, S McAndrews
DP: F Rosario, E Santos, R Pena, S McAndrews

Edit

Pitching O IP HR ER BB SO HR S% Western Oklahoma State College more stats
C Beam 19 61 6 3 3 3 4 0 64.2%
B Peterson 0 0 0 0O 2 0 0 27.3% Pitching O IP HR ER BB SO HR S%
P Voelker 5 12 0 0 0 0O 0 0 68.8% E Santos279.04 11 4 6 0 58.0%
Totals 24 80 6 3 3 5 4 0 61.5% Totals 27904 11 4 6 0 58.0%
Pitching Pitching
Loss: C Beam Win: E Santos

Hit batters: E Santos
Pitches-Strikes: E Santos 143-83

Hit batters: C Beam 2
Pitches-Strikes: C Beam 95-61, B Peterson 11-3, P VVoelker

16-11 Groundouts-Flyouts: E Santos 9-7
Groundouts-Flyouts: C Beam 7-4, B Peterson 0-0, P VVoelker First-pitch strikes-Batters faced: E
1-3 Santos 16-34

First-pitch strikes-Batters faced: C Beam 20-30, B Peterson
0-2, P Voelker 2-5
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https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc4d3f1f2031e650700006f/boxscore/fielding
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc4d3f1f2031e650700006f/stats
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc4d3f1f2031e650700006f/boxscore/fielding
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc4d3f1f2031e650700006f/stats
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc4d3f1f2031e650700006f/stats_edit/pitching/standard/team-4fbd8573e342a76eb6000168
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc4d3f1f2031e650700006f/stats/pitching
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/des-moines-area-community-college-bears/cody-beam-4fbe7bdf68f4bc686e000067
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/des-moines-area-community-college-bears/brandon-peterson-4fbe7a6e68f4bc684b00007a
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/des-moines-area-community-college-bears/paul-voelker-4fbe7b9bde13775e78000055
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc4d3f1f2031e650700006f/boxscore/pitching
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc4d3f1f2031e650700006f/stats_edit/pitching/standard/team-4fbd85cd2788531d6f000068
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc4d3f1f2031e650700006f/stats/pitching
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/erlin-santos-4fbeadbcc82e9a2791000002
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc4d3f1f2031e650700006f/boxscore/pitching
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